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State of Florida ~"

Hublic Serfrice Qonunizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 24, 2002

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons

FROM: Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, General Counsel
Jessica A. Elliott, Attorney, General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 981834-TP - Petition of Competitive Carriers for Commission action to
support local competition in BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s service territory.
Docket No. 990321-TP - Petition of ACI Corp. d/b/a Accelerated Connections, Inc. for
generic investigation to ensure that BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., Sprint-Florida,
Incorporated, and GTE Florida Incorporated comply with obligation to provide alternative
local exchange carriers with flexible, timely, and cost-efficient physical collocation.

Please note that an informal telephone conference call between Commission Staff and Parties
has been scheduled for 10:00 a.m., Friday, October 4,2002. Participants should dial (850) 921-2470
or Suncom 291-2470 promptly at 10:00 a.m., on Friday, October 4, to participate.

The meeting will be limited to a continuation of the discussion between Staff and Parties
from the September 20, 2002, meeting in an effort to finalize the issues to be addressed in this

proceeding. If there are any questions about the conference call, please contact Jessica Elliott at
(850) 413-6179.
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